From: Mona <[

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2016 3:53 PM
To: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
Subject: Re: This sounds stupid. But | am fact checking.

Wow. | feel sorry for her. N

Mona Hanna-Attisha

On Nov 7, 2016, at 4:49 PM, Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu> wrote:
Yanna told Sid and William over dinner.

They both said it was not consistent with what actually happened, and she insisted it was.

She is just insanely jealous about you and Lee and all of us finally getting credit, which is just pathetic
and sad.

The whole thing is very traumatic for them, because they had her in the ethics class, and it is so
completely inconsistent with her public character.

Marc

On Mon, Nov 7, 2016 at 3:37 PM, Siddhartha Roy <sidroy@vt.edu> wrote:
Wow! Yanna's entire story was a lie!! Just wow!

Siddhartha Roy Virginia Tech
edwardsm@vt.edu

From: Elin Betanzo [mailto:_

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2016 3:33 PM

To: Mona Hanna-Attisha <

Cc: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>

Subject: Re: This sounds stupid. But | am fact checking.

Who is spreading these rumors?
Sent from my phone

On Nov 7, 2016, at 3:28 PM, Mona Hanna-Attisha || EGKNNNNEEEEEEEEE ot

that's hilarious. not true.

On Mon, Nov 7, 2016 at 2:43 PM, Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu> wrote:

A story that just came up, is that Elin raised the issue of lead in blood in Flint at the party, and Mona did
not want to do it.

And that Mona said that Elin should send a one page position piece on why Mona should do it.

And it was only after reading the one pager, that reluctant Mona was talked into doing the blood lead
analysis.

Can you confirm or deny this is how it went down?

Marc



